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ing" on the cast side of the street, and an inscription engraved below the
effigy: •ickkickiXOCH.int (Istillpeep into it).1

As elicited from different records, Rolef Swartwolt had four sons severally
named Wybrandt, Tomys, Herman, and Aldert ; Tomys having been born in

SITE OF THE RESIDENCE OF ROLEF SWARTWOLT.
('1he house is outlined south of the x on Lamhuiugeitraat, having three window-marks in a

row visible on the rear wall.)

1607, and Herman (or Hermanns) in 1608. In 1616, their father was the
owner of one-half of a house standing on the east side of the Rechte Jath, in
which he was then living, and of one-fourth of a dwelling, on the west side and
at the north end of Lamhuingcstraat, now Aa-kcrkstraat.

By conveying, by a deed of partition, on June 4, 1617, his right, title, and
interest in the building and lot on the east side of the Rechte Jath, to the

1 The house stands on the southeast corner of the Omit' Kijk en V Jatstraat (Old Peep into the
Passage Street) and the l.oopauiediep (the Running-deep canal). The bas-relief "is said to commemo-
rate a siege 1)) the Bishop of Minister and the electoral troops of Cologne, in 1672, when the besiegers
were compelled to retreat, as they were unable to prevent supplies being brought into the town by the
Rciiidii'fy. The inscription impoits that as long as the harbor is free from enemies no real danger from
besiegers need be apprehended." Baedeker's Handbook of Belgium and Holland. 1894, p. 364.


